

Larry Dutt

Profile

A versatile musician whose background has encompassed Opera, Music Theater, Orchestral, Chamber, Jazz and Pop music. He has performed professionally throughout the world for over twenty years through his musicality, high level of skill and broad interests.

Experience

TOURING CONCERT PIANIST. 2012 - PRESENT

MUSIC DIRECTOR / BAND LEADER. EIGHT SHIPS, TEN CONTRACTS HOLLAND AMERICA LINE. 2007 - 2011

As Music Director, was responsible for all musical activities on the ship. Scheduled musical events for all musicians. As Band Leader, led the Main Lounge show band, performed on piano, keyboards, double and electric bass. Composed and arranged numerous pieces for various soloists and ensembles.

MUSIC DIRECTOR / DIRECTOR. DEPOT THEATER. NEW YORK, USA GALVESTON ISLAND MUSICALS AND GRANBURY OPERA HOUSE. TEXAS, USA. JULY - DECEMBER 2007

Arranged, directed and performed in seven productions.

MUSIC DIRECTOR / CONDUCTOR / PIANIST. DEPARTMENT OF THEATER BOWLING GREEN STATE UNIVERSITY, OHIO, USA. 2005 - 2007 MD, Conductor, Pianist, Vocal Coach

Education

Bowling Green State University, Ohio, USA. MM.

Cincinnati College-Conservatory of Music, Ohio, USA. BM.

Skills

Original composition, Arranging, Conducting, Vocal Coaching, Piano, Keyboards / Computers, Double Bass and Electric Bass

Referrals

Referrals available upon request.

ADDRESS

5449 Wiles Rd
6-101
Coconut Creek, FL 33073
USA

TEL:

305-905-5633

EMAIL

music@ldutt.com

WEB

www.ldutt.com